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Yes that fine I can confirm. I will print out and put in the pub for staff to see also. 

From: Adkins, Carla <carla.adkins@wiltshire.gov.uk>
Sent: 09 July 2020 22:53
To: 
Subject: FW: WH H&S RA Noise plan.pdf
 
Good Morning Adelle,
 
Please can you confirm whether or not you agree to the condition suggested by Kat.
 
Kind Regards,
 
Carla
 

From: Fowler, Katherine 
Sent: 09 July 2020 15:07
To: @ .
Cc: Adkins, Carla <carla.adkins@wiltshire.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: WH H&S RA Noise plan.pdf
 
Dear Adelle,
 
Thank you for sending across your noise management plan which I have now reviewed and am
satisfied with. In light of this we would recommend that the following condition is applied to
your premises licence to ensure noise is managed in accordance with the plan which will prevent
noise from causing a public nuisance to neighbouring properties;
 

1. Noise must be managed in accordance with the Noise Management Plan submitted to the
Licensing Authority. Any changes to the noise management plan must be agreed in writing
by the Licensing Authority.

 
If you are in agreement to the condition please confirm this with Carla Adkins, Licensing officer
who is dealing with this application and copied into this email.
 
Any event must be carefully managed to minimise the impact on neighbouring residential
properties.
 
Kind regards
 
 










Wiltshire Council







Health and Safety Executive  


THE WHITE HART – Noise Management Plan  


Licensed premises have to live in harmony with their neighbours, and by their very nature can often cause some disturbance to people living nearby. The aim 
of this Noise Management Plan is to put in place reasonable measures to reduce the noise impact of sources associated with the premises, with particular 
attention being paid to reducing or eliminating avoidable noise.  


The following assessment looks at how the site will potentially manage avoidable noise when the site is trading.  


  


Company name: The White Hart, Corsley  Date of assessment: 28/06/2020 


Component Measures in place/to be taken 
 


Internal music noise, film 
shows  etc 


 


 
• Live music will always aim to finish by 23.00 but possibly run to about 23.15 up to a maximum 12 times a year 
• Live music volume will reduce after 23.00  
• Doors and double glazed windows will be kept shut whilst music playing 
• Old building with thick walls plus windows double glazed. 
• Speakers will face away from doors and windows  
• Bands/speakers will be situated in the centre of the building with fireplace helping to limit noise to doorway 
• Noise will be monitored throughout. Regular checks will be made to assess the noise levels outside the building  


 
 


External  music noise 
 


 
• No amplified music will be played outside. Might have occasional music with unamplified instruments 
• Between 12:00 and 22:15 


 
 


 
Deliveries and collections 


 


 
• Deliveries early morning, suppliers asked to keep noise to a minimum 
• Beer, gas and oil deliveries to be during weekday working hours 


 
Smoking area, garden,  


external seating and eating 
areas 


 


 
• Smoking area is on the road side of the pub. Patrons asked to minimise noise whilst outside.  


 
• A supervisor will check outside areas during the evening and after 21.00 will advise clients to only speak quietly or to re-locate inside the pub 


if there is room 
 


• ‘3 strikes’ rule for unruly customers.  
 


• No radios/ streamed music permitted in the outside areas 
 







 
Customers and car park area 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Refuse and recycling bins, 
bottles and stores, barrels 


 
• Staff to monitor regularly  


 
• ‘3 strikes’ rule for unruly customers.  


 
• There is a sign at premises exit to remind patrons to be quiet on leaving.  
• There are also supervisor patrols, CCTV, no stereo car rule, no horns.  
• Responsible taxi companies will be arranged at end of live music events or as and when needed, and patrons filtered out once taxi arrived so 


groups of people not waiting outside. 
 


• Supervision of smokers via regular checks  and CCTV 
 
 
 
 


 
• If noisy will be done in morning not late evening.  


 
• The refuse and recycling bins will be stored by the main road or in the top car park and brought down for bin day 


 
 


 
Chillers, air con, extractors 
etc 


 
• There is some noise from the extractor fan for the kitchen which is turned off at the end of food service (approximately 21.00)  


 
Complaints 


 


 
• The date, time, name, cause and action taken for any complaint will be recorded in the incident book 


 
• Any complaints received will be viewed sympathetically and a response sent and/or complainant invited to the pub for a chat to discuss 


 
• Neighbours are to be encouraged to pop into the pub to have a chat about any issues to reach an amicable compromise 


 
• If local residents supply the pub with their email addresses they can be advised of any upcoming plans.  


 
 


  


 
 
Signed:        Date:       
 
 
Premises License Holder – Adelle Gill 








With a lot of rumour and speculation going around about our licence application we felt we should 
allay any fears you may have by letting you know our plans and why we have applied for what 
seems to many to be an unacceptable extension.



Applying for licence changes or a TENS licence costs money on every occasion for which it is 
applied and so what most pubs do is apply for a licence that will cover every eventuality for every 
possible occasion. This I agree can look somewhat worrying but I can assure you we will not be 
having late music every night of the week!



Every pub is able to have live amplified music running inside until 11pm any day of the week. Why 
we have requested the licence to extend to midnight  is to allow the band to finish the last track/
set they are playing. Whilst our aim will always be to finish the music at 11pm this extension will 
allow for any overrun which we would hope will never be longer than 10-15 minutes giving us time 
to filter the customers out and into taxis or their cars to go home.

Music will normally be on Friday or Saturday but occasionally it might be there is a midweek 
celebration eg Royal wedding etc that means we may have music to celebrate.



We would not be having any amplified music outside, but might on occasion have someone 
playing/singing with an acoustic guitar in the garden.



This licence will bring us into line with the other pubs in the village and we have also agreed with 
our Landlord that we will have no more that 12 live amplified music events a year. 



We hope that this explains the licensing system a little and lays to rest any fears you may have 
concerning the licence application. We are so happy to be a part of the community here bringing 
our Yorkshire hospitality, and would love for you to pop in and have a chat about the licence or 
any other worries or queries you have for us. 



We would love to meet you all and are very keen to work with you to ensure everyone is happy!







Kat Fowler
Environmental Health Officer
Environmental Protection, Public Protection Services

Tel: 01722 434346
DD: 54346
Email: katherine.fowler@wiltshire.gov.uk    
Web: www.wiltshire.gov.uk
 
Please note I am part time and only work Mondays, Tuesdays and Thursdays.
 
Follow Wiltshire Council
 

 
 
Sign up to Wiltshire Council’s email news service
 
 
 
 
 

From: Adelle Mctiernan  
Sent: 09 July 2020 08:29
To: Fowler, Katherine <Katherine.Fowler@wiltshire.gov.uk>
Subject: Fw: WH H&S RA Noise plan.pdf
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This email originates from Wiltshire Council and any files transmitted with it may contain
confidential information and may be subject to Copyright or Intellectual Property rights. It
is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you
have received this email in error please notify the sender and delete the email from your
inbox. Any disclosure, reproduction, dissemination, modification and distribution of the
contents of the email is strictly prohibited. Email content may be monitored by Wiltshire
Council to ensure compliance with its policies and procedures. No contract is intended by
this email, and any personal opinions expressed in this message are those of the sender and
should not be taken as representing views of Wiltshire Council. Please note Wiltshire
Council utilises anti-virus scanning software but does not warrant that any e-mail or
attachments are free from viruses or other defects and accepts no liability for any losses
resulting from infected e-mail transmissions. Receipt of this e-mail does not imply consent
to use or provide this e-mail address to any third party for any purpose. Wiltshire Council
will not request the disclosure of personal financial information by means of e-mail any
such request should be confirmed in writing by contacting Wiltshire Council.




